
From: PHARMACY-WESTMIDLANDS (NHS ENGLAND - X24) <england.pharmacy-
westmidlands@nhs.net> 
Sent: Friday, August 25, 2023 12:31 PM 
To: undisclosed-recipients: 
Subject: Independent Prescribing in Community Pharmacy Pathfinder Programme - 
C&W 
  
To Pharmacy Contractors in Coventry and Warwickshire ICS 
  
We are pleased to confirm the launch of the Independent Prescribing in Community 
Pharmacy Pathfinder Programme and seek expressions of interest (EOI) from 
pharmacy contractors.   Please find attached three documents which you should 
read before completing the EOI: 
  

1. Email information for the EOI process 
2. Word version of the EOI form 
3. Site assessment form for Q16 

  
The Community Pharmacy Pathfinder Programme is included at NHS England » 
Independent prescribing 
  
Your EOI must be submitted using the online form 
at https://forms.office.com/e/M6jH2Tgt3M before close of play on Monday 18 
September 2023. 
  
A Midlands regional webinar will be held on Monday 4 September 19:00-20:00 for 
Pharmacy Contractors.  It will overview the programme and allow time for Questions 

and Answers.  The joining link is Click here to join the meeting  

A national webinar chaired by David Webb, Chief Pharmaceutical Officer, is planned 
w.c. 11 September (details TBC). 
  
Kindest Regards, 
  
Pharmacy 
Primary Care Commissioning Team 
Office of the West Midlands 
  
Email: england.pharmacy-westmidlands@nhs.net 
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